<u>Friends of Stanford School Committee Meeting – Summer Fete</u>

Monday 27th April 2015

Present: Lee Browning, Nina Stillion, Marie Browning, Eva Geekie, Sharon Hill, Vicky Summers.

Apologies: Richard Stillion, Amanda Willis, Andy Hill.

[Please note Chair's new email address: leebrowning374@live.com]

	Item / Action		When?
1.	Previous Minutes: N/A	-	-
2.	Treasurer's Report: To be discussed at Next Meeting		-
3.	<u>Future Events:</u> <u>Summer Fete – Saturday 11th July</u>		
	 Main Attraction: Stocks – FOSS now own a set of stocks. Hamster Runs / Zorb Balls ~£150/hr & ~20 children each hour – EG offered to look into this. Go Karts – SH offered to look into this. Climbing Wall – NS offered to look into this. Snow Globes – it was decided to look at this for a future event. MB offered to contact a firm in Carterton for suggestions. Bouncy Castle / Teacups / Swans – SH confirmed this was booked. Bar License – EG offered to organize this. SH offered to ask the local PCSO and First Responder if they would be kind enough to attend the fete. NS offered to ask RS to send SH the contact details of the First Responder. SH also offered to ask Faringdon Fire Service if they would be kind enough to attend with the Fire Engine. Tug-of-War 	EG SH NS MB SH EG SH NS/RS/ SH SH	5 th May 5 th May
	 Publicity: NS offered to advertise (save the date) in the Parish News MB offered to put an advert in the Yellow Free Paper Boards / Banners for outside the school etc. – to be discussed at next meeting Poster Competition – EG offered to ask AW about the poster competition. Also, EG offered to draw a template, and to buy frames for prizes. 	NS MB EG/AW EG	End May End May By next Meeting
	Non-Uniform Day / Prizes SH offered to sort the tombola prizes. SH offered to ask AW if it was possible to confirm the date.	SH SH/AW	July May/Jun

	NS offered to ask if Coca-Cola will donate a prize.	NS	May/Jun
	• NS offered to ask if Coca-Cola will doffate a prize.	143	iviay/Juii
	Stalls		
	 LB offered to ask Timbet & Ocado if they would be kind enough to 	LB	May/Jun
	send a contribution to the Fete.		
	FOSS ok for Raffle Tickets	NG	
	NS offered to coordinate the Pre-School stall	NS	May
	Gardening Club to be asked if they would like a stall.	SH	May
	SH volunteered to contact a parent who has asked for a stall, to	311	iviay
	ask if she would like to have a hairbraid (or similar) stall with the		
	opportunity to have flyers etc.	VS	June
	 Wine to Water – VS to coordinate foil wrapping Gold Panning – VS offered to buy Play Sand 	VS	June
	 Gold Panning – VS offered to buy Play Sand Tea / Coffees / Cakes – NS offered to ask Mrs Warren and the 	NS	May/Jun
	School Governors if they would be kind enough to run this stall.		•
	EG offered to send out cake plates.	EG	May/Jun
	 Craft Stall – NS offered to organize Pre-school parents to run this 	NS	May/Jun
	stall.		_
	 Face Painting – NS offered to ask KA and KT if they would be kind 	NS	May/Jun
	enough to run the face painting stall again. NS to look into buying	NC	NA=/1
	new face paints, glitter etc.	NS	May/Jun
	 Aunt Sally – EG offered to ask FR / SG / CS if we could borrow the 	EG	May/Jun
	Aunt Sally kit again.	EG	iviay/Juli
	 Basketball – it was decided to try basketball in place of football for 		
	a change.		
	Entertainment:		
	 Running Order – SH offered to ask AW for a copy of the Running 	SH/AW	May/Jun
	Order Sheet.	3H/AVV	iviay/Juli
	 SH/AW offered to ask CG to borrow Hay Bales. 	SH/AW	May
	 Karate to be confirmed after running order is organized. 	3.1,7.00	ay
	School Stalls – suggestions as follows:		
	• SH offered to ask AW if classes can come up with some fresh ideas.	SH/AW	May
	Wire Game rather than Beanbag Target Game	3.1,7.11	ay
	 Balance Penny on a Lemon game rather than Cracker Eating 		
	 Teddy Tombola – winning tickets to end in 5 and 0 		
	Lucky Dip		
	 Tattoos 		
	Loom Bands		
	 Guess the weight / name of the Teddy 		
	 Lollies & Ping-Pong ball into jam jars 		
	Pocket Money Stall – Bubble Guns & Punch Balloons.		
4.	AOB:		
	Easter Egg Hunt		
	SH has kindly sent two thank you notes to the Co-op for their donations for	-	-
	Easter and the Quiz Night.		
	Diago Dun		
	Bingo Run The Committee were asked to review the Poster and Risk Assessment for		
	The Committee were asked to review the Poster and Risk Assessment for		

Gazebos Gazebos have been purchased. School Disco — May 15 th NS offered to email Yr 5 parents to assist with preparations for the disco and to help on the night. 5. Next Meeting date TBC at 8pm (Full Meeting) — NS to ask RS to confirm the meeting date. Items for the next Full Meeting Agenda: 1. Treasurer's Report Outstanding invoices 2. Items from previous minutes & Other Matters Arising: House Sale Voucher School Hall Lighting Stall for School Open Evenings FOSS Letterhead 100 Club Parents, Staff and Friends helper list 3. Expenditure Items / New Expenditure Items: Musical Instruments (invoice) Minibus Gazebos Football Kits A3 Laminator (invoice) Garden Club fuel Sports Day items Yr 6 bibles School Hall Lighting (invoices) 4. Recent Events Quiz Night 5. Fund Raising Items / Forthcoming Events: Bags-to-School Term 6 School Disco Summer Fete Fun Run		the Bingo Run. Two races will be spaced two hours apart. AH/SH offered to get the Fun Run boxes out of the loft for RS.			May
School Disco — May 15 th NS offered to email Yr 5 parents to assist with preparations for the disco and to help on the night. NS offered to email Yr 5 parents to assist with preparations for the disco and to help on the night. NS offered to email Yr 5 parents to assist with preparations for the disco and to help on the night. NS offered to email Yr 5 parents to assist with preparations for the disco and to help on the night. NS offered to email Yr 5 parents to assist with preparations for the disco and to help on the first may be a single of the parents of the preparation of the disco and the preparation of the disco and to the disco and the disco and to help email to the disco and the di					
NS offered to email Yr 5 parents to assist with preparations for the disco and to help on the night. Next Meeting date TBC at 8pm (Full Meeting) – NS to ask RS to confirm the meeting date. Items for the next Full Meeting Agenda: 1. Treasurer's Report Outstanding invoices 2. Items from previous minutes & Other Matters Arising: House Sale Voucher School Hall Lighting Stall for School Open Evenings FOSS Letterhead 100 Club Parents, Staff and Friends helper list 3. Expenditure Items / New Expenditure Items: Musical Instruments (invoice) Minibus Gazebos Football Kits A3 Laminator (invoice) Garden Club fuel Sports Day items Yr 6 bibles School Hall Lighting (invoices) 4. Recent Events Quiz Night 5. Fund Raising Items / Forthcoming Events: Bags-to-School Term 6 School Disco Summer Fete Fun Run		Gazebo	os have been purchased.		
and to help on the night. NS 15 th May Next Meeting date TBC at 8pm (Full Meeting) – NS to ask RS to confirm the meeting date. Items for the next Full Meeting Agenda: 1. Treasurer's Report Outstanding invoices 2. Items from previous minutes & Other Matters Arising: House Sale Voucher School Hall Lighting Stall for School Open Evenings FOSS Letterhead 100 Club Parents, Staff and Friends helper list 3. Expenditure Items / New Expenditure Items: Musical Instruments (invoice) Minibus Gazebos Football Kits A3 Laminator (invoice) Garden Club fuel Sports Day items Yr 6 bibles School Hall Lighting (invoices) 4. Recent Events Quiz Night 5. Fund Raising Items / Forthcoming Events: Bags-to-School Term 6 School Disco Summer Fete Fun Run		School	Disco – May 15 th		
5. Next Meeting date TBC at 8pm (Full Meeting) – NS to ask RS to confirm the meeting date. 1. Treasurer's Report Outstanding invoices 2. Items from previous minutes & Other Matters Arising: House Sale Voucher School Hall Lighting Stall for School Open Evenings FOSS Letterhead 100 Club Parents, Staff and Friends helper list 3. Expenditure Items / New Expenditure Items: Musical Instruments (invoice) Minibus Gazebos Football Kits A3 Laminator (invoice) Garden Club fuel Sports Day items Yr 6 bibles School Hall Lighting (invoices) 4. Recent Events Quiz Night 5. Fund Raising Items / Forthcoming Events: Bags-to-School Term 6 School Disco Summer Fete Fun Run					
the meeting date. Items for the next Full Meeting Agenda: 1. Treasurer's Report Outstanding invoices 2. Items from previous minutes & Other Matters Arising: House Sale Voucher School Hall Lighting Stall for School Open Evenings FOSS Letterhead 100 Club Parents, Staff and Friends helper list 3. Expenditure Items / New Expenditure Items: Musical Instruments (invoice) Minibus Gazebos Football Kits A3 Laminator (invoice) Garden Club fuel Sports Day items Yr 6 bibles School Hall Lighting (invoices) 4. Recent Events Quiz Night 5. Fund Raising Items / Forthcoming Events: Bags-to-School Term 6 School Disco Summer Fete Fun Run		and to	NS	15 th May	
the meeting date. Items for the next Full Meeting Agenda: 1. Treasurer's Report Outstanding invoices 2. Items from previous minutes & Other Matters Arising: House Sale Voucher School Hall Lighting Stall for School Open Evenings FOSS Letterhead 100 Club Parents, Staff and Friends helper list 3. Expenditure Items / New Expenditure Items: Musical Instruments (invoice) Minibus Gazebos Football Kits A3 Laminator (invoice) Garden Club fuel Sports Day items Yr 6 bibles School Hall Lighting (invoices) 4. Recent Events Quiz Night 5. Fund Raising Items / Forthcoming Events: Bags-to-School Term 6 School Disco Summer Fete Fun Run	5	Nevt N	Meeting date TRC at 8nm (Full Meeting) - NS to ask RS to confirm		
1. Treasurer's Report Outstanding invoices 2. Items from previous minutes & Other Matters Arising: House Sale Voucher School Hall Lighting Stall for School Open Evenings FOSS Letterhead 100 Club Parents, Staff and Friends helper list 3. Expenditure Items / New Expenditure Items: Musical Instruments (invoice) Minibus Gazebos Football Kits A3 Laminator (invoice) Garden Club fuel Sports Day items Yr 6 bibles School Hall Lighting (invoices) 4. Recent Events Quiz Night 5. Fund Raising Items / Forthcoming Events: Bags-to-School Term 6 School Disco Summer Fete Fun Run	<i>J</i> .		• • •	ALL	ТВС
Outstanding invoices 2. Items from previous minutes & Other Matters Arising: House Sale Voucher School Hall Lighting Stall for School Open Evenings FOSS Letterhead 100 Club Parents, Staff and Friends helper list 3. Expenditure Items / New Expenditure Items: Musical Instruments (invoice) Minibus Gazebos Football Kits A3 Laminator (invoice) Garden Club fuel Sports Day items Yr 6 bibles School Hall Lighting (invoices) 4. Recent Events Quiz Night 5. Fund Raising Items / Forthcoming Events: Bags-to-School Term 6 School Disco Summer Fete Fun Run					
2. Items from previous minutes & Other Matters Arising: House Sale Voucher School Hall Lighting Stall for School Open Evenings FOSS Letterhead 100 Club Parents, Staff and Friends helper list 3. Expenditure Items / New Expenditure Items: Musical Instruments (invoice) Minibus Gazebos Football Kits A3 Laminator (invoice) Garden Club fuel Sports Day items Yr 6 bibles School Hall Lighting (invoices) 4. Recent Events Quiz Night 5. Fund Raising Items / Forthcoming Events: Bags-to-School Term 6 School Disco Summer Fete Fun Run		1.	·		
House Sale Voucher School Hall Lighting Stall for School Open Evenings FOSS Letterhead 100 Club Parents, Staff and Friends helper list 3. Expenditure Items / New Expenditure Items: Musical Instruments (invoice) Minibus Gazebos Football Kits A3 Laminator (invoice) Garden Club fuel Sports Day items Yr 6 bibles School Hall Lighting (invoices) 4. Recent Events Quiz Night 5. Fund Raising Items / Forthcoming Events: Bags-to-School Term 6 School Disco Summer Fete Fun Run		_			
School Hall Lighting Stall for School Open Evenings FOSS Letterhead 100 Club Parents, Staff and Friends helper list 3. Expenditure Items / New Expenditure Items: Musical Instruments (invoice) Minibus Gazebos Football Kits A3 Laminator (invoice) Garden Club fuel Sports Day items Yr 6 bibles School Hall Lighting (invoices) 4. Recent Events Quiz Night 5. Fund Raising Items / Forthcoming Events: Bags-to-School Term 6 School Disco Summer Fete Fun Run		2.	·		
Stall for School Open Evenings FOSS Letterhead 100 Club Parents, Staff and Friends helper list 3. Expenditure Items / New Expenditure Items: Musical Instruments (invoice) Minibus Gazebos Football Kits A3 Laminator (invoice) Garden Club fuel Sports Day items Yr 6 bibles School Hall Lighting (invoices) 4. Recent Events Quiz Night 5. Fund Raising Items / Forthcoming Events: Bags-to-School Term 6 School Disco Summer Fete Fun Run					
FOSS Letterhead 100 Club Parents, Staff and Friends helper list 3. Expenditure Items / New Expenditure Items: Musical Instruments (invoice) Minibus Gazebos Football Kits A3 Laminator (invoice) Garden Club fuel Sports Day items Yr 6 bibles School Hall Lighting (invoices) 4. Recent Events Quiz Night 5. Fund Raising Items / Forthcoming Events: Bags-to-School Term 6 School Disco Summer Fete Fun Run					
100 Club Parents, Staff and Friends helper list 3. Expenditure Items / New Expenditure Items: Musical Instruments (invoice) Minibus Gazebos Football Kits A3 Laminator (invoice) Garden Club fuel Sports Day items Yr 6 bibles School Hall Lighting (invoices) 4. Recent Events Quiz Night 5. Fund Raising Items / Forthcoming Events: Bags-to-School Term 6 School Disco Summer Fete Fun Run			·		
Parents, Staff and Friends helper list 3. Expenditure Items / New Expenditure Items: Musical Instruments (invoice) Minibus Gazebos Football Kits A3 Laminator (invoice) Garden Club fuel Sports Day items Yr 6 bibles School Hall Lighting (invoices) 4. Recent Events Quiz Night 5. Fund Raising Items / Forthcoming Events: Bags-to-School Term 6 School Disco Summer Fete Fun Run					
3. Expenditure Items / New Expenditure Items: Musical Instruments (invoice) Minibus Gazebos Football Kits A3 Laminator (invoice) Garden Club fuel Sports Day items Yr 6 bibles School Hall Lighting (invoices) 4. Recent Events Quiz Night 5. Fund Raising Items / Forthcoming Events: Bags-to-School Term 6 School Disco Summer Fete Fun Run					
Musical Instruments (invoice) Minibus Gazebos Football Kits A3 Laminator (invoice) Garden Club fuel Sports Day items Yr 6 bibles School Hall Lighting (invoices) 4. Recent Events Quiz Night 5. Fund Raising Items / Forthcoming Events: Bags-to-School Term 6 School Disco Summer Fete Fun Run		3.	•		
Gazebos Football Kits A3 Laminator (invoice) Garden Club fuel Sports Day items Yr 6 bibles School Hall Lighting (invoices) 4. Recent Events Quiz Night 5. Fund Raising Items / Forthcoming Events: Bags-to-School Term 6 School Disco Summer Fete Fun Run			·		
Football Kits A3 Laminator (invoice) Garden Club fuel Sports Day items Yr 6 bibles School Hall Lighting (invoices) 4. Recent Events Quiz Night 5. Fund Raising Items / Forthcoming Events: Bags-to-School Term 6 School Disco Summer Fete Fun Run			·		
A3 Laminator (invoice) Garden Club fuel Sports Day items Yr 6 bibles School Hall Lighting (invoices) 4. Recent Events Quiz Night 5. Fund Raising Items / Forthcoming Events: Bags-to-School Term 6 School Disco Summer Fete Fun Run			Gazebos		
Garden Club fuel Sports Day items Yr 6 bibles School Hall Lighting (invoices) 4. Recent Events Quiz Night 5. Fund Raising Items / Forthcoming Events: Bags-to-School Term 6 School Disco Summer Fete Fun Run			Football Kits		
Sports Day items Yr 6 bibles School Hall Lighting (invoices) 4. Recent Events Quiz Night 5. Fund Raising Items / Forthcoming Events: Bags-to-School Term 6 School Disco Summer Fete Fun Run			A3 Laminator (invoice)		
Yr 6 bibles School Hall Lighting (invoices) 4. Recent Events Quiz Night 5. Fund Raising Items / Forthcoming Events: Bags-to-School Term 6 School Disco Summer Fete Fun Run			Garden Club fuel		
School Hall Lighting (invoices) 4. Recent Events Quiz Night 5. Fund Raising Items / Forthcoming Events: Bags-to-School Term 6 School Disco Summer Fete Fun Run			·		
 4. Recent Events Quiz Night 5. Fund Raising Items / Forthcoming Events: Bags-to-School Term 6 School Disco Summer Fete Fun Run 					
Quiz Night 5. Fund Raising Items / Forthcoming Events: Bags-to-School Term 6 School Disco Summer Fete Fun Run					
5. Fund Raising Items / Forthcoming Events: Bags-to-School Term 6 School Disco Summer Fete Fun Run		4.			
Bags-to-School Term 6 School Disco Summer Fete Fun Run		_	_		
Term 6 School Disco Summer Fete Fun Run		5.			
Summer Fete Fun Run			•		
Fun Run					
6. Next meeting date		6			